


THE UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS

COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS
AND SCIENCES

LAWRENCE
January 9, 1939

OFFICE OF THE DEAN

DY, Ts O A1lI08
Department of Physical Education
University of Kansas

My dear Dr, Allen:

I have already told Mr. Bayles that I will do what I can to

see that the high school gymnasiums are hereafter open to their
students during the Christmas vacation. I see no reason why
they should not be open in the afternoons, at 1east for the

young people of the local schools,

Sincerely yours,

Gt 8 o

Paul B, Lawson, Dean
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THEODORE H. ASZMAN, MINISTER - DIRECTOR ANNA C, OLINGER, ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR

E}im DOresbyterian Church

AND THE

Westminster Student Loundation

AT THE UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS

Lawrence, Kansas

Jan.. 10, 1939.

Dr, Forrest C, Allen,

Dept. of Paysical Education,
University of Kansas,
Lewrence.

Dear "Fog":

I received vour communication in regard to gym-
nasium use by local boys, this morning. Thanks
for giving me the informatioun. I will be glad

to eee that thne matter is brought to the attention
of the Lawrence board of Education.

I tnink tihere is8 a real point in what you say,
and reveals g matter that should be taken care of,

Cordially yours,
(A
M'
Theodore H. Aszman,

tha:g



WM. H. QUAKENBUSH

Exam:ner of Queshoned Documents
LAWRENCE, KANSAS

January 10,
1939

Dre Fe Co Allen,

Lawrence, Xens.
Dear NMr. Allen:

I heve your letter relative to the high school gymnasium
situation during holiday +time and I will bring the matter to the
attention of the Board at our next meeting.

I want to teke this occasion to tell you how mueh 1 enjoyed
the trip to Burlington end the meetimg there, and I want to thank
you agein for the privilege of accompanying you on the trip.

With all good wishes, believ, me

singerely,
%
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COMBE LITHO® ST.JOSEPIL MO.

WILLIAM DOCKING, PRESIDENT |
F.C.WHIPPLE, Vice PRESIDENT & TRUST OFFICER

GEORGE DOCKING,Vice PRE SIDENT
KELVIN HOOVER,CASHIER,

E.B.MARTIN, AssT.CasHIER & ASsT. TRUSTOFFICER
E .J.COYJ AsSssisTANT CASHIER

THE FIRST NATIONAL BANK

ESTABLISHED 1877
MEMBER FEDERAL RESERVE BANK AND FEDERAL DEPOSIT INSURANCE CORPORATION

LAWRENGE,.KANSAS

CAPITAL $100000.00
SURPLUS $100,000.0Q

Janvary 19, 1939

Dr. Forrest C. Allen

Director of Physical Education
University of Kansas

Lawrence, Kansas

Dear rhog:

Reference is made to yours of the 6th which I
have delayed answering until I could look around a little
for iInformation as to what has been going on. Your state-
ment was a complete surprise to me, but after investigating
I find that this situation has existed for years and am
even told that if the doors are not open the boys break in.

There apparently is no reason in the world they
should expect the use of facilities on the Hill and I am
not sure the trouble arises entirely from High School students.
However, I am sure the Board will take this matter up at .our
regular meeting in February and at least attempt to assist
in some way in remedying this situation.

I enjoyed the game last night very much and after
talking the matter over with the down-town boys I am pleased
to advise that we have agreed not to change coaches,at least
before the end of the season. The boys showed a lot of the old
time Kansas fight and also a lot of good basket ball and I am
sure that every game they play this season thev will at least
have their adversaries very much worried.

I am sure you will hear something about the other
matter after our February meeting.

1R

With best regards, I am

Yours very truly,
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